

Ahmed Talaat Senior Software Engineer

+2010201818865

alaat.92@gmail.com



Profile

I bring over 5 years of passionate Software Development experience to the table. My insatiable curiosity drives me to constantly learn and adopt the latest technologies, ensuring that I'm at the forefront of innovation. I have a strong command of multiple programming languages and have had the privilege of working with state-of-the-art tools and technologies. My versatility shines through collaborating in diverse teams, where I've successfully worked alongside professionals from various cultural backgrounds. I've mastered the art of integrating web APIs, including those of tech giants like Facebook, Google, LinkedIn, and Twitter. Challenges are my playground; they ignite my problemsolving skills and propel me forward.

Technical Expertise

- PHP
- Javascript
- Symfony, Laravel
- Express.JS
- Mysql & noSql
- MongoDB
- API Integrations
- DB structuring
- GIT & Version control
- Teams
- Slack
- Jira & Clickup

Soft Skills

- Problem Solving
- Time Management
- Fast Learning
- Leadership
- Working with remote teams
- Communication Skills
- Problem Solving
- Critical Thinking

Work Experience

2020 - Present Senior Software Developer | EasternEnterprise & Louvels

3 years

Being a part of the Senior team developers I have worked with my team on developing and maintaining projects using various different technologies with PHP, Node.Js and React. I also worked as a mentor for the Junior developers in the team helping them with their tasks and preparing tech teaching sessions.

some of the projects I have worked on:

- https://my.ideaalnet.org/
- https://kraakman.com/
- https://csifresh.com/

2019-2020 Senior Backend Developer | Creiden co.

1.5 years

Developed applications using Back end technology and frameworks mainly (PHP) with Laravel, Symfony and Wordpress frameworks. Also I have assisted other less experienced developers in my team by helping them through explaining how to solve complex issues and mentor them and hold teaching sessions.

some of the projects I have worked on:

- https://eaconomy.com
- https://stacksmarket.co

2017-2019 Backend Developer | Objects co.

2 years

Worked on various projects using Back end technologies including PHP and Node.js assisting my team in developing mobile and web applications.

some of the projects I have worked on:

- Belshifa mobile app
- 24/7 Application a transportation and delivery app for Saudi Arabian market
- Evoline (https://www.evoline.com/) A euro based website specialized in selling workstations.
- Landfleet a website for a petroleum company managing their fleets moving around according to clients requests.

Education

2012-2016 Arab Academy for Science & Technology

4 years Bachelors of Business Administration (E-commerce)

Courses Introduction to computer programming (python)

Scrum Master course

Reference

Adam Schrader

Operations Director, Riskline

Phone: upon request

Email: asc@riskline.com

Languages

English

Professional

Arabic

Professional